STATE OF ALASKA RFP NUMBER 2014-1000-2558
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1

Department of Natural Resources
Division of Support Services
550 W. 7" Avenue, Suite 1230
Anchorage, AK 99501

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: f/ /3 / /4

RFP TITLE: Consulting for Dismantlement, Removal & Remediation of Oil & Gas Infrastructm:l

RFP CLOSING DATE AND TIME: May 20, 2014, 4:00 p.m. Alaska time. (UNCHANGED)

The purpose of this amendment is to:

1. Answer questions that have been asked by potential offerors.

Z Distribute a copy of the pre-proposal conference sign-in sheet listing all attendees.
*Chena Hills LLC attended the meeting via teleconference.

All terms and conditions not modified by this amendment remain unchanged.

THIS AMENDMENT IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND NEED NOT BE RETURNED.

Marlys Hagen, C.P.M., CPPB, CPPO
Contracting Officer

Phone: (907) 269-8666

TDD: (907) 269-8411

FAX: (907) 269-8909
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STATE OF ALASKA RFP NUMBER 2014-1000-2558
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1

Questions and Answers
May 13, 2014

1. Q. Elaborate on what’s included in “oil & gas infrastructure” that falls under this DR&R project. Are
pipelines included?

A. The goal is to receive a thorough review of policies associated with dismantlement, removal and
remediation of oil and gas infrastructure, which may include pipelines. The intent is not to focus on
the type of infrastructure, but rather the DR&R policies associated with various oil and gas
infrastructure in a variety of jurisdictions.

2. Q. The Scope of Works states that the review of policies and procedures in other jurisdictions should
include both domestic and foreign entities. What foreign countries should we choose for evaluation?
Any recommendations?

A. The State does not have any preferences. The goal is to get a broad spectrum of domestic and
Sforeign organizations and look at various models/approaches other jurisdictions use to address
bonding levels and mechanisms to mitigate risk posed with an operator not fulfilling its DR&R
obligations.

3. Q. Arejoint ventures allowed? What about subcontractors?

A. Per RFP Section 1.16 Joint Ventures, joint ventures are not allowed. Per RFP Section 1.15
Subcontractors, subcontractors are allowed. See referenced section for detailed information and
subcontractor requirements.

4. Q. Is my company allowed to do part of the work overseas?

A.  Per Section 1.05 Location of Work, “By signature on their proposal, the offeror certifies that all
services provided under this contract by the contractor and all subcontractors shall be performed in
the United States. If the offeror cannot certify that all work will be performed in the United States,
the offeror must contact the procurement officer in writing to request a waiver at least 10 days prior
to the deadline for receipt of proposals. The request must include a detailed description of the
portion of work that will be performed outside the United States, where, by whom, and the reason
the waiver is necessary. Failure to comply with these requirements may cause the state to reject the
proposal as non-responsive, or cancel the contract.”

5. Q. Can we get a list of everyone who attended the pre-proposal conference?

A. Yes, the sign-in sheet is provided with this amendment.

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
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